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TO: COMMISSIONERS COURT
FROM: DIANNE WILSON, JST CHAIR
DATE: AUGUST 31, 2010
RE: REQUEST FOR PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL SOFTWARE AND

SERVICES FROM TYLER TECHNOLOGIES

Project Rawhide completed the integration of the county’s justice system this month on time and
under budget. With a portion of the funds remaining in the Rawhide budget, the following two
items are requested to enhance the functionality and efficiency of Odyssey at a total cost of
$283,747.00 (software not in original project budget but funds are available):

JURY SYSTEM (all courts):

Replace the current JURY+ jury system with a more advanced system that integrates with
Odyssey to achieve the following efficiencies:

Reduces manual processing by staff

Allows the public real time online information
Provides online jury registration and re-scheduling
Efficiency in reporting and jury funding

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENT (A I) REDACTION (all courts):

The county clerk has the Al Redaction system installed since 2006 on Manatron’s recording
system (Anthem) for redacting various personal identifying elements in real and personal
property records to eliminate any potential identity theft issues. Project Rawhide would like to
install that same system through Tyler Technologies’ (Odyssey) case management system for all
court documents (justice, county and district):

Eliminates manual redaction processing by staff

o Ensures fewer “privacy” data elements are overlooked by manual process
Data can be un-redacted by court order with the push of a button (not possible with
manual process)

Maintenance and contract administration due FY’11 total $37,875.00*

*Note: Future maintenance fees to support these two software applications can be paid from the
Technology Funds (jp, county and district).



